From: Blitzer, Craig M.

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:27 PM
To: Richardson, Melinda
Subject: RE: Your call

No, we haveresolved - THANK YOU !!!

Craig M. Blitzer,

District Attorney

Rockingham County District Attorney’s Office
Judicial District 17-A

PO Box 35 Wentworth NC 27375
336-634-6010 - office
336-634-6011 - fax

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the
North Carolina public records laws and if so, may be disclosed

From: Richardson, Melinda

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:00 PM
To: Blitzer, Craig M.

Subject: FW: Your call

Do | need to do anything?



From: Best, PamelaW.

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 1:59 PM
To: Richardson, Melinda

Subject: Your cal

Melinda, | tried to return your call, but all circuits were busy. | believe Mr. Blitzer and Mr.
Bradsher have found a solution to thisissue. If you still need to discuss this with me, please give
me acall.

Pamela Weaver Best
General Counsd
Legal and Legidative Services

North Carolina Administrative Office of the Courts
919890-1304 T
919 890-1914 F

Providing services to help North Carolina’s unified court system operate more efficiently and effectively, taking into
account each courthouse’s diverse needs, casel oads, and available resources.



